
 
 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
SUSTAINABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Monthly Meeting 
The Exeter Sustainability Advisory Committee will in the Wheelwright Room,  

Exeter Town Offices at 10 Front Street, Exeter on Tuesday, October 4th, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 
 
1. Call SAC Meeting to Order/Welcome 
2. Public Comments 
3. Approval of Minutes (06 Sept 2022) 
4. Action Items 

a. Single-use plastic document for Exeter - Kristen Murphy presentation format to SB 
dates to which to present to SB for public comments 

b. Sub-committee feedback 
5. Other Business: - Pumpkin compositing this year at Laney & Lu ? 
6. Adjourn 

 
Next Meeting: Tuesday 1st November 2022 at 7pmCall SAC Meeting to Order 

 
 
Chetana Palmer 
Sustainability Advisory Committee 
 
 
 
Posted Sept 30th, 2022 Exeter Town Website www.exeternh.gov and Town Office kiosk.  

http://www.exeternh.gov/
http://www.exeternh.gov/


TOWN OF EXETER 
SUSTAINABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING MINUTES 
SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 

 
Meeting was called to order by Chetana Palmer at 7:03pm 
 
Members present: Chetana Palmer, Chris Zigmont, Adam Dumville, Nina Braun, and Jackie 
Ojala 
 
Staff and Select Board Member Present: Kristen Murphy, Conservation & Sustainability Planner 
 
Other Attendees: Stacey Rogers & Ryan 
 
Officer elections -  
Motion by Adam, 2nd by Nina to appoint Chetana to Chair, Chris to Vice Chair, and Jackie to 
Secretary. Motion passes: 3 yes (Adam, Jackie, Nina), 1 no (Chris), 1 abstain (Chetana) 
 
Motion by Chris, 2nd by Jackie to approve meeting minutes from May 3rd, 2022 as presented. 
Motion passes, unanimously.  
 
Single Use Plastics Ban on Town Property 

• Kristen presented feedback from survey that was presented to town staff and those 
who receive special use permits from the town. In addition to the edits to the document 
draft provided by Kristen, the following edits were proposed: 

o Remove “related” from 24.04 #2  
o Define human service as referenced in 24.04 #2 
o Remove 24.05 #3 regarding citations 

• Motion by Nina, 2nd by Chris to accept the language in the draft document with the 
discussed edits. Motion passes, unanimously  

• Committee recognizes that it is important to reach out to town offices and vendors who 
have concerns about the ban, and will do so as follows 

o Chris – Parks & rec 
o Nina – Meals on wheels 
o Jackie – Seacoast eat local (farmer’s market)  
o Adam – Team  

 
Action Items 

• Jackie to email updated charge to the committee to review at next meeting 
• Chris & Adam to determine top 3 action items for the next year 

 
Kristen provided relevant updates from other committees and will continue to do so moving 
forward 



With no additional business, Chetana motioned, and Chris seconded to adjourn. Motion passed 
unanimously. Adjourned at 8:42pm.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jackie Ojala 
 



1. Advise and support the Conservation & Sustainability Planner.  
2. Define and publicize "Sustainability" within the context of current 

town operations. 
3. Review and recommend at least 2 sustainability-related priorities 

and initiatives a year on proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
projects and warrant articles.  

4. Advise and coordinate with the Select Board, Town 
Manager, Conservation & Sustainability Planner, and all relevant 
town departments and committees in pursuit of grants and state 
and federal funds for sustainability initiatives.  

5. Identify priority community partners and stakeholders in sustainability 
efforts, so the Sustainability Office/Coordinator and town officials 
can engage most effectively.  

6. Establish a communication plan to coordinate and engage with 
community partners and stakeholders in sustainability needs and 
initiatives. **clarify exactly what this means 

7. Produce an annual report to the Select Board encompassing the 
areas above and progress in each of these areas.  

 
 



1. Advis e  a nd a s s is t the  S e le ct Boa rd on the  e s ta blis hme nt of a  forma l 

S us ta ina bility Office  purs ua nt to Exe te r Town Wa rra nt 2019, a rticle  31. 

2. Advis e  a nd s upport the  S us ta ina bility Office . 

3. De fine  a nd publicize  "S us ta ina bility" within the  conte xt of curre nt town 

ope ra tions . 

4. Re vie w a nd re comme nd s us ta ina bility re la te d prioritie s  a nd initia tive s  

on propos e d Ca pita l Improve me nt P la n (CIP ) proje cts  a nd wa rra nt 

a rticle s . 

5. Advis e  a nd coordina te  with the  S e le ct Boa rd, Town Ma na ge r, a nd a ll 

re le va nt town de pa rtme nts  a nd committe e s  in purs uit of gra nts  a nd s ta te  

a nd fe de ra l funds  for s us ta ina bility initia tive s . 

6. Ide ntify priority community pa rtne rs  a nd s ta ke holde rs  in s us ta ina bility 

e fforts , s o the  S us ta ina bility Office /Coordina tor a nd town officia ls  ca n 

e nga ge  mos t e ffe ctive ly. 

7. Es ta blis h communica tion pla n to coordina te  a nd e nga ge  with 

community pa rtne rs  a nd s ta ke holde rs  in s us ta ina bility ne e ds  a nd 

initia tive s . 

8. P e rform a  'ga p a na lys is ' of wha t Exe te r ha s  a ccomplis he d (both 

community a nd town gove rnme nt? ) re ga rding s us ta ina bility e fforts , a nd 

re comme nd wha t ne e ds  to be  a ccomplis he d. 

9. P roduce  a n a nnua l re port to the  S e le ct Boa rd e ncompa s s ing the  a re a s  

a bove  a nd progre s s  in e a ch of the s e  a re a s . 

 
From Regional Sustainability and Resilience Program 
 
Connecting community to resources – community engagement and education 



Provide baseline regional assessments 
 
Develop a program that is dynamic and adaptive based on changing needs and science 
 
Jackie’s Edits: 
 

1. Advis e  a nd a s s is t the  S e le ct Boa rd on the  e s ta blis hme nt of a  forma l 

S us ta ina bility Office  purs ua nt to Exe te r Town Wa rra nt 2019, a rticle  

31. comple te  

2. Advis e  a nd s upport the  S us ta ina bility Office  Cons e rva tion & 

S us ta ina blity P la nne r. - Ke e p  
  
3. De fine  a nd publicize  de finition of "S us ta ina bility" within the  conte xt of 

curre nt town ope ra tions . – be low in gre e n is  note d on town’s  we bs ite , s o 

we  ha ve  a  de finition, but it could be  publicize d more . The re  is  a ls o a  

de finition in the  Fra me work from Kris te n in blue . The  Fra me work’s  

de finition is  more  concis e  a nd proba bly e a s ie r to publicize . 

         De fine  a nd publicize  'S us ta ina bility' in the  conte xt of 
curre nt town ope ra tions : 

The  mos t commonly quote d de finition of s us ta ina bility is  from 
the  1987 'Our Common Future ' (commonly re fe rre d to a s  The  
Brundtla nd Re port), publis he d by World Commis s ion on 
Environme nt a nd De ve lopme nt. 

"S us ta ina ble  de ve lopme nt is  de ve lopme nt tha t me e ts  the  
ne e ds  of the  pre s e nt without compromis ing the  a bility of future  
ge ne ra tions  to me e t the ir own ne e ds ." (re f: The  
Brundtla nd Re port, 1987  



In Exe te r, this  me a ns  a ddre s s ing the  ma ny urge nt clima te  a nd 
e nvironme nta l prioritie s  cite d in the  Ma s te r P la n a nd ra is e d by 
citize ns , including: 

•       Clima te  cha nge  impa cts  - while  ra pidly re ducing our 
e mis s ions , we  mus t s imulta ne ous ly mitiga te  for impa cts  
a lre a dy occurring a nd incre a s ing, including s e a  le ve l ris e , 
flooding, cha nging pre cipita tion pa tte rns , impa cts  on 
a griculture , e tc.  This  me a ns  incorpora ting ne w wa ys  of 
ope ra ting from the  ma cro to micro le ve ls  

•       P ollution - vis ible  a nd invis ible  - on la nd, a nd within our 
rive rs , tributa rie s  a nd e s tua ry, including pla s tics , tra s h, toxic 
che mica ls /pe s ticide s , fe rtilize rs , e tc. 
•       Wa te r Qua lity - for drinking, for wildlife , a nd for a  he a lthy 
e s tua ry tha t s upports  he a lthy ma rine  e cos ys te ms  

•       Air qua lity 

•       Ma inta ining a nd monitoring ope n s pa ce s , cons e rva tion la nd, 
we tla nds  

•       S e ns e  of community - s a fe , wa lka ble , hike a ble , e quita ble , 
s upportive  of a rts , mus ic, loca l bus ine s s , a nd a  dive rs e  inte r-
ge ne ra tiona l citize nry 

Sustainability: when a healthy environment, economic prosperity and social justice 
are pursued simultaneously to ensure the well‐being and quality of life of present and 
future generations. 

  

Nina ’s  note s : De fining wha t s us ta ina bility me a ns  in the  conte xt of the  

Town of Exe te r a nd to its  re s ide nts  s hould be  a n a gre e d upon, 

cons is te nt de finition tha t ca n be  e a s ily communica te d a nd publicize d. The  

long ve rs ion a bove  s pe a ks  to e nvironme nta l me a ns  of obta ining 

s us ta ina bility while  the  s horte ne d ve rs ion ( Kris te n’s ) re fe rs  more  to wha t 



s us ta ina bility me a ns  in the  conte xt of community. The s e  two ide a s  s hould 

be  combine d into one , concis e , de finition. 

4. Re vie w a nd re comme nd a t le a s t 2 s us ta ina bility-re la te d prioritie s  a nd 

initia tive s  a  ye a r on propos e d Ca pita l Improve me nt P la n (CIP ) proje cts  

a nd wa rra nt a rticle s . Upda te , s e e  #8 (Ga p Ana lys is )  

5. Advis e  a nd coordina te  with the  S e le ct Boa rd, Town 

Ma na ge r, Cons e rva tion & S us ta ina blity P la nne r, a nd a ll re le va nt town 

de pa rtme nts  a nd committe e s  in purs uit of gra nts  a nd s ta te  a nd fe de ra l 

funds  for s us ta ina bility initia tive s . ke e p  

6. Ide ntify priority community pa rtne rs  a nd s ta ke holde rs  in s us ta ina bility 

e fforts , s o the  S us ta ina bility Office /Coordina tor a nd town officia ls  ca n 

e nga ge  mos t e ffe ctive ly. ke e p  

7. Es ta blis h communica tion pla n to coordina te  a nd e nga ge  with 

community pa rtne rs  a nd s ta ke holde rs  in s us ta ina bility ne e ds  a nd 

initia tive s . UP DATE – de fine  wha t this  me a ns  e xa ctly?    

8. P e rform a  'ga p a na lys is ' of wha t Exe te r ha s  a ccomplis he d (both 

community a nd town gove rnme nt? ) re ga rding s us ta ina bility e fforts , a nd 

re comme nd wha t ne e ds  to be  a ccomplis he d. Comple te d – unle s s  we  

ne e d a dditiona l a na lys is  he re , thoughts ?  – NB – S hould this  be  a n  on-

going e ffort a s  ne w initia tive s  come  a long e a ch ye a r a nd va rying goa ls  

a re  me t or unme t. Or ca n this  be  combine d with the  ide a s  in #4 a bout 

de fining 2 prioritie s  a  ye a r?  S hould the  prioritie s  be  s ome wha t ba s e d on 

the  findings  of the  ga p a na lys is ?  

9. P roduce  a n a nnua l re port to the  S e le ct Boa rd e ncompa s s ing the  a re a s  

a bove  a nd progre s s  in e a ch of the s e  a re a s . ke e p  

 


